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Estiyanti Ni Made <nimadeestiyanti@mailbox.unideb.hu> Sat, Aug 26, 2023 at 10:07 PM

To: "estiyanti@primakara.ac.id" <estiyanti@primakara.ac.id>

From: Dr. Maté Domician <mate.domician@eng.unideb.hu>

Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2023 9:21 PM

To: Estiyanti Ni Made <nimadeestiyanti@mailbox.unideb.hu>; Estiyanti Ni Made <nimadeestiyanti@mailbox.unideb.hu>
Subject: Fwd: Frontiers: Your proof is ready for checking

Androidos Outlookbdl kiildve

From: Sustainable Food Systems Production Office <sustainablefoodsystems.production.office@frontiersin.org>
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 6:23:14 AM

To: Dr. Maté Domician <mate.domician@eng.unideb.hu>

Subject: Frontiers: Your proof is ready for checking

FIGYELEM: Ez a levél kiilsé felado6tol szarmazik. Ne kattintson semmire a levélben, és ne nyissa meg a csatolmanyt,
amennyiben a kildé e-mail cimét nem ismeri fel!

Dear Domician Maté,

Sustainable Food Systems Production Office has sent you a message. Please click 'Reply' to send a direct response

| just finished preparing the proof of your article "The Impacts of Sustainable Industrial Revolution (IR) on Food Corporate

Profitability", DOI: 10.3389/fsufs.2022.1034010. Could you please check it within 48 hours (excluding weekends and
holidays). Make sure to respond in the system so that I'm notified of your corrections.

Here's the link:

http://www.frontiersin.org/Production/EnterProductionForum.aspx?activationno=955fcbaf-24ba-4102-bc01-15f22ab3f753&

pagekey=POF_DISCUSSION_FORUM
P.S. We would recommend that you assign one author to collect all changes and to upload the revised files.

Do you need help? Visit our Production Help Center for more information: https://zendesk.frontiersin.org/hc/en-
us/categories/200397292-Article-Production-

Best regards,

Frontiers Sustainable Food Systems Production Office

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d56497d056 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1775300902100827940&simpl=msg-f:1775300902100827940

1/2


mailto:mate.domician@eng.unideb.hu
mailto:nimadeestiyanti@mailbox.unideb.hu
mailto:nimadeestiyanti@mailbox.unideb.hu
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:sustainablefoodsystems.production.office@frontiersin.org
mailto:mate.domician@eng.unideb.hu
http://links.email.frontiersin.org/ls/click?upn=99YMbkkQ8WNJiHLectmHSn5XnTmYe57aPeiziTpYNtxX-2F2IXdTJzFyKNBQk-2BAU6WyTezq4QxSsL-2FShUoi1O6rX0ccJbmMh84GYCCF3DwRxHm6U0FIK5h-2Fi8vk4qvz8ZeJkyBFdkGQYkkRbv-2Fd8sLivxxep7fGgI4Vbj3IJRF9GqDJNSRsSOr8-2BajzdW9q6gXM1LIcWOy-2Fah7PsMG74Q4tA-3D-3Dvuj8_45cU7DnyKEm12F-2BFAhlZLPmeCq8-2BmW0n7GOqnSpC1TOFdN36aES7TH9Fen8I4YgDJjOLRlxURrsDO8HAKycByqG4xjInWqcWI1W6K5O5IspJDa8UnHlILIqFYJ95ruBYoBjczDczTtUw7lR5ZGoHkETB-2BShnk0BxImaQ6tf3HfChN1v10sN0vr18qwy1kYQzrHYuhYrwUhgd1LRvzhpbba0xzf5Lp4Yi4YyzscpUDzaOh7MlSkEY-2FyEKANvnUrRxXkabuvSkC5uc4qUqABYUVA-3D-3D
http://links.email.frontiersin.org/ls/click?upn=AAaFa03elZRFPXQ6ShiKwAYZ6hWsE-2B756OgrJV89Ef3czyG4zquznJAuGCxDlciPm-2FgiGc4AYMnRW2Vlg5ri6r-2BzPQ7Zt3TMURUlbBTxEV8UUhpoezO0IXna9yQfzMZDwW7__45cU7DnyKEm12F-2BFAhlZLPmeCq8-2BmW0n7GOqnSpC1TOFdN36aES7TH9Fen8I4YgDJjOLRlxURrsDO8HAKycByqG4xjInWqcWI1W6K5O5IspJDa8UnHlILIqFYJ95ruBYCqZ-2Bvkt-2BF4K-2B-2Fxmnr5KUdXrs0pMZSUd5oTYmr71ApZJRNM5b3MN-2FicoqRe7l98BWn28j0zZA-2BOBM9KHIqqWcj6KrYb9dFVglTr2SDali0-2Fop07nWfY-2BkxTkyBbQa5oqmdSQOILhrZI8sFpHMvKQL1w-3D-3D

8/26/23, 10:10 PM STMIK Primakara Mail - FW: Frontiers: Your proof is ready for checking

sustainablefoodsystems.production.office@frontiersin.org
www.frontiersin.org

For technical issues, please contact our Application Support Team support@frontiersin.org
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Do you need help?

-You need to be logged in to your account to access the proof.
-the PDF proof is available in the top right corner, follow the instructions on the PDF to submit your corrections.
-If your article is not linked to your account contact support@frontiersin.org
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